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Dear ExA

VIKING CARBON CAPTURE AND STORAGE PIPELINE

Your ref EN070008 Our ref PL00794831

Historic England Advice - Historic England responses to ExA's 1st Questions

The Historic Buildings and Monuments Commission for England (HBMCE) is better 
known as Historic England, and we are the Government’s adviser on all aspects of 
the historic environment in England, including historic buildings and areas, 
archaeology and historic landscapes. We have a duty to promote conservation, 
public understanding and enjoyment of the historic environment. We are an 
executive Non-Departmental public body and we answer to Parliament through the 
Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS). 

Our responses to ExA’s 1st questions are as follows:-

1.6.1 Historic England Lincolnshire County Council Designated Heritage Assets 
Relevant Representations [RR-050] [RR-041] mainly focus on archaeology.

Historic England has not identified points of difference with the applicant in 
respect of setting effects upon the significance of Scheduled Monuments, 
Grade I and II* listed buildings and GI and GII* Registered Parks and Gardens 
but responsibility for certifying the sufficiency, completeness or quality of the 
submission rests with the applicant. Historic England refers the ExA to the 
advice of the County/Unitary Historic Buildings specialists / District 
Conservation Officers / Archaeological Advisors, who are best placed to 
respond on Grade ii Listed Buildings and their settings.

1.6.2 Historic England Lincolnshire County Council Desk-Based Assessment (DBA) 

Historic England has not identified points of difference with the applicant in 
respect of Scheduled Monuments, Grade I and II* listed buildings and GI and 
GII* Registered Parks and Gardens but responsibility for certifying the 
sufficiency, completeness or quality of the submission rests with the 
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sufficiency, completeness or quality of the submission rests with the 
applicant. Historic England refers the ExA to the advice of the County/Unitary 
Historic Buildings specialists / District Conservation Officers / Archaeological 
Advisors, who are best placed to respond on Grade ii Listed Buildings and 
their settings.

1.6.6 Historic England Lincolnshire County Council Relevance of physical screening 
to sifting judgements 

Historic England has not identified points of difference with the applicant in 
respect of Scheduled Monuments, Grade I and II* listed buildings and GI and 
GII* Registered Parks and Gardens but responsibility for certifying the 
sufficiency, completeness or quality of the submission rests with the 
applicant. Historic England refers the ExA to the advice of the County/Unitary 
Historic Buildings specialists / District Conservation Officers / Archaeological 
Advisors, who are best placed to respond on Grade ii Listed Buildings and 
their settings.

1.6.9 Historic England Lincolnshire County Council Historic Landscape Character 

Historic England has not identified points of difference with the applicant in 
respect of impacts upon Historic Landscape Character, we refer the ExA to the 
advice of the County/Unitary Historic Buildings specialists / District 
Conservation Officers / Archaeological Advisors.

1.6.14 Historic England Lincolnshire County Council All Local Authorities Written 
Scheme of Investigation (WSI) 

Historic England refers the ExA to the advice of the Local Government 
Archaeological Advisors, who are best placed to respond on these matters in 
this instance.

Yours sincerely 
Tim Allen

Midlands Region
Historic England 

The Foundry, 82 Granville Street, Birmingham B1 2LH

Direct Line 
|

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at 
.

Follow us:     Sign up to our 

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless 
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, 
copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly 
available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please read our full  more information.

   Quick Notes Page 2    



   Quick Notes Page 3    




